H.R.C.70
Electricity

DEPARTHENT OF TRADE AND CONFRCH
ELECTRICITY AMND GaB THS]ECTION SiRVICLS
OTTAVA, way,l7th, 1335,

District Inspsctors of Llectricity & Gass

Dear Sirs,= ) _ i

I beg to advise you that the single phase, 2
wirve, 60 cycle, type BM, watthour moter manufactured by
Chamberlain & Hookham Company, Birmingham, England, and
gold in Canada by Fraser & Chelmers of Canade, Limited,
Kontreal, haes been approved by the National Research
Council for use in Cenada in the following capacitlass

dmperes - 13y 15, 25 and 56.
Voltage -~ 115, 230, 460 and 575.

Vie have asked the Company to use fractions
in marking the disc constant on the nameplete of the meter.
In the sample sutmitted to the Laboratory for test, which
was a 10 ampere, 220 volt, 2 wire meter, the constant waas
given as 1.66. Ve have asked that a constant of tiis
nature be narked as 1 2/3.

Please note that these are all 2 wire meters.
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